



Mohammad Ali Sharifpour

2D Animator and Character Designer



Profile

I am a multitasking individual contributor as well as supportive team-player, with +10 years of experience in 2D animation industry.

I do character design, animatic, animation, and direction. I always receive compliments regarding my time management, software knowledge, and a professional, yet friendly relationship.

I constantly seek to improve my skill set, both technically and artistically.



Education

Master of Arts

Animation, Tarbiat Modares University, 2008



Recent Experience

Mighty (2022 - Present)

Rough Animator

- ▶ Marvel's Hitmonkey Season 2 (TV Series)

Rough Animator

- ▶ Disney and Marvel's Moon Girl and Devil Dinosaur (TV Series)

Heehaw (2021 - 2022)

Animator

- ▶ Short videos for various clients

Right Eye Productions (2021)

Designer / Animator

- ▶ DIXON MASON: The Scent of the Woman (Pilot)

Blackbeard for men (2020)

2D Designer / Animator / Composer

- ▶ BBFM ad spots

Mariposa Pictures (2018 - 2020)

Anim. TD / Animator / Character Designer

- ▶ Barbie Jean (Short animation)

Echo Bridge (2019)

Animator / Rigger

- ▶ Sugar and Toys (Youtube show)

arx anima & Akkord Film (2018 - 2019)

CU Artist / Inbetweener / Ink & Paint Artist

- ▶ Der kleine Rabe Socke 3 (Feature Animation)

Coverage Ink (2017 - 2018)

Senior Animator

- ▶ To Your Last Death (Feature Animation)

For more detailed information please visit my LinkedIn profile:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammad-ali-sharifpour-08255982/>



Contact

masharif6363@gmail.com

(+52) 5636725253

<https://mas-animation.weebly.com/>



Skills

- ▶ **Toon Boom:** Harmony, Storyboard
- ▶ **Adobe:** After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator
- ▶ **Smith Micro:** Moho
- ▶ TVPaint Animation